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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

March 17, 1986

Richard Sikes, Treasurer
Construction Industry
Political Action Committee
P.O. Box 29465
Dallas, Texas 75229

RE: MUR 2000
Construction Industry
Political Action Committee
Richard H. Sikes, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Sikes:

On October 30 1985, the Commission accepted the

conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii) of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. The agreement allows
you 90 days to pay the assessed civil penalty of nine hundred and
fifty dollars ($950.00).

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Stee /

Associate Ge eral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Construction Industry
Political Action Committee
Richard H. Sikes, as treasurer

MUR 2000

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 30,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2000:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement as
attached to the General Counsel's Report
signed October 24, 1985.

2. Approve the letter to the Respondents
attached to the General Counsel's Report
signed October 24, 1985.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

10 2o c~f. a-
Date arjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon.,
Deadline for vote: Wed.,

10-25-85,
10-28-85,
10-30-85,

4:31
11:00
11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counseli,\

October 25, 1985

MUR 2000 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive.
Non-Sensitive

Other
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DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION C(UMISSIO r.1

In the Matter of) ) c.rt.

Construction Industry ) MUR 2000

Political Action Committee )
Richard H. Sikes, as treasurer )

GENZRAL COSEL' S REPORT

BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been 
siqaed -<

by Richard H. Sikes, as treasurer of the Construction 
Industry

Political Action Committee.

RECOISIENDATIONS

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission

accept the Conciliation Agreement, approve the attached letter to

the Respondents, and close the file.

Charles N. Steele
GenerSl Z

BY:
aite4

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Letter to Respondents

Associate General Counsel
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BEF OTE*EDERAL ELECTION CJSSt

In the Matter of ))
the Construction Industry ) MUR 2000

Political Action Committee )
Richard H. Sikes, as treasurer)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Reason to believe has been found that the

Construction Industry Political Action Committee ("CIPAC"), an4

its treasurer ("Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(A) (4) (A) (i),(ii) and (iii) by failing to file five (5)

reports in a timely fashion. The five reports filed late are as

follows: the 1984 April Quarterly, 1984 July Quarterly; 1984

October Quarterly; 1984 12 Day Pre-General, and the 1984 30 Day

Post-General report.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has.

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the

Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Committee is a non'party political committee

registered with the Commission, and Respondent Richard

H. Sikes is the treasurer of that political committee.

2. Respondents were required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), to file a 1984 April Quarterly by

April 15, 1984, a 1984 July Quarterly by July 15, 1984,

and a 1984 October Quarterly by October 15, 1984.

3. Respondents filed the 1984 April Quarterly on April 23,

"N 1984; the 1984 July Quarterly on August 6, 1984; and

the 1984 October Quarterly on October 22, 1984.

V.1. Respondents' failure to file these quarterly reports in a

timely manner constituted a violation of 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A) (i).

4. Respondents were required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) to file a 12 Day Pre-General report

due October 25, 1984.

5. Respondents failed to file the 12 Day Pre-General

report until January 17, 1985.

V.2. Respondents' failure to file the 12 Day Pre-General report

in a timely manner constituted a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).

6. Respondents were required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(iii) to file a 30 Day Post-General

report on December 6, 1984.

7. Respondents filed the 30 Day Post-General report on

January 17, 1985.



-3-

V.3. Respondents' failure to file the 30 Day Post-General

report in a timely manner constituted a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of the

United States in the amount of nine hundred and fifty dollars ($950),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

-- under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

y. action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (1) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

kL -:11- 2A
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XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Wenneth A. Gross/
Associate Generrl Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

i. ard H. Sikes
Treasurer

Date

Ze,

., 4 1

14 *.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

Richard Sikes, Treasurer
Construction Industry
Political Action Committee
P.O. Box 29465
Dallas, Texas 75229

RE: MUR 2000
Construction Industry
Political Action Committee
Richard H. Sikes, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Sikes:

On 1985, the Commission accepted the
-conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation.,of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii) of the FederalElection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. The agreement allows) you 90 days to pay the assessed civil penalty of nine hundred and

fifty dollars ($950.00).

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and itC-'will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any informationderived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becomingpublic without the written consent of the respondent and theCommission. Should you wish any such information to become part,-eof the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

14rr,.f 6o .41?6Wr Z,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

Richard Sikes, Treasurer
Construction Industry
Political Action Committee
P.O. Box 29465
Dallas, Texas 75229

RE: MUR 2000
Construction Industry
Political Action Committee
Richard H. Bikes, as treasurer

~, Dear Mr. Bikes:

On 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violationof 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (i), (ii) and (iii) of the FederalElection campaign Act of 1971, as amended. The agreement allowsyou 90 days to pay the assessed civil penalty of nine hundred andfifty dollars ($950.00).

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and itwill become a part of the public record within thirty days.'r However, 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becomingpublic without the written consent of the respondent and theS Commission. Should you wish any such information to become partof the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. &

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Septerber 11, 1985

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard H. Sikes, Treasurer
CIPAC
P.O. Box 29465
Dallas, Texas 75229

RE: MUR 2000
Construction Industry
Political Action Committee
Richard H. Sikes, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Sikes:

Per your telephone conversation of August 29, 1985, with
Craig Engle I am enclosing, via certified mail, a copy of the
July 3, 1985 Conciliation Agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of MUR 2000.

B*ecause the original conciliation agreement has been
misplaced or not properly delivered, the Commission will extend
the time in which you have to respond beyond the original August
15, 1985 deadline. The new period of conciliation in this matter
will run for 30 days from the date of this letter.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Craig M. Engle, the staff attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. teele
Gener 1 unse

BY: ennet A. Gros's
Associate Ge7 'ral Counsel

Enclosures
July 15 Correspondence
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Construction Industry Political
Committee

Richard H. Sikes, Jr., as treasurer

MUR 2000

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 3,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2000:

1. Enter into conciliation with CIPAC
and Richard H. Sikes, as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

2. Approve the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed June 27, 1985.

3. Approve and send the letter attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
June 27, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

V V
j Se" Marjorie W. Emmons
"*Secretary of the Commission

Date

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

7-1-85, 11:06
7-1-85, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 15, 1985

Richard H. Sikes, Treasurer
CIPAC
P.O. Box 29465
Dallas, TX 75229

RE: MUR 2000
Construction Industry

Political Action Committee
Richard H. Sikes, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Sikes:

On May 10, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe that
the Construction Industry Political Action Committee and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(4)(A)(i), (ii) and (iii).
At your request, the Commission determined on July 3 , 1985, to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Joyce Cullinan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N ee
Ge :

AssociateGe0 1

Enclosure
Concilliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General CounselIA

July 10 1985

MUR 2000 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote [X] Compliance [x]

Sensitive [X]
Non-Sensitive I ] Audit Matters 1 ]

24 Hour No Objection I I Litigation [ ]

Sensitive I I
Non-Sensitive Il Closed MUR Letters ]

Information [ ] Status Sheets [ ]

Sensitive [ ]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Advisory Opinions [ ]

Other (see distribution

Other [ ] below) [ I

W "



BEFP Tmz FEDERAL ELECTION CM*P ISIOi

In the Matter of ))

Construction Industry Political )
Committee - )

Richard H. Sikes, Jr., as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR 20"00

SS ITNE

I. *BACKGROUND

The Commission found reason to believe on May 10, 1985, that

the Construction Industry Political Action Committee (CIPAC) and

H.H. McJunkin, Jr., as treasurer,.!/ violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A)(i), (ii) and (iii). The basis of this finding wa I

a referral from the Reports Analysis Division that listed five

(5) reports filed between eight (8) and 84 calendar days late

during the 1983-84 election cycle. The following reports are at

issue:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed Days Late

1984 April
Quarterly 4/15/84 4/23/84 8

- 1984 July
Quarterly 7/15/84 8/6/84 22

1984 October
Quarterly 10/14/84 10/22/84 7

1984 12 Day Pre-General 10/25/84 1/17/85 84

1984 30 Day Post-General 12/6/84 1/17/85 42

rOn June 7, 1985, respondents requested pre-probable cause

conciliation.

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

l/ Richard Sikes notified the Commission in a letter dated June

7, 1985 that he has assumed the position of treasurer, replacing

H.H. Mc~unkin, Jr., who was originally named as respondent.



0
-2-

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with CIPAC and Richard H.
Sikes, as treasurer, prior to a finding of probable cause to

believe.

2.

3.

Approve the attached conciliation agreement.

Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel (

Lttachrnents
.-Respondents' Recuest
2. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
3. Letter to Respondent

(7 -7- ---
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) CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY POLITICAbI*A 'ION COMMITTEE

P.O. BOX 29465 * 5ALL"A 5,',,EXA8 75229

June 07, 1985

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNCIL
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

.-' ATTENTION: MR. JONATHAN LEVIN

RE: CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, DALLAS,

TEXAS IIDEN TIFICA TION #C-000022640

Dear Sir:

As a follow up to my correspondence to The Commission in July of 1984 stating
that I had been elected to the chair of the above referenced committee, I am also

the treasurer of the Committee replacing Mr. H. H. McJunkin, Jr.

Sincerely,

Richard H. Sikes
Chairman & Treasurer

RHS:rl



B111% 2.\9.-'.A, * .'Dla, Txa 5MM29E
lio)x 2946'- o Dallas, Texas 7/5229
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNCIL
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 1K Sti,'ect, N. W.
IVashington, D. C. 20163

A TTEN 1 i\.% .1)NAT IAN ,LEVIN
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CONSTRUCTION INDU '.CTION COMMITTEE

P.O. BOX 29465 DAILAS, TEXAS 75229

9 ,J!I 1 0 P4: 57
June 04, 1985

MR. JOHN WARREN MCGARRY/CHAIRMAN
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C. 20463 "o

RE: CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,
DALLAS, TEXAS/FEC IDENTIFICATION #C-000022640

Dear Mr. McGarry:

I am replying to your letter of May 15, 1985, addressed to Mr. H. H.
McJunkin, Jr., former treasurer of the above referenced committee. I
replaced Mr. McJunkin as appointed chairman and treasurer of the committee
beginning January 01, 1984, and Mr. McJunkin's office delivered to my office
all of the records they had maintained during his tenure as chairman and
treasurer of the committee.

We set about trying to complete all necessary forms required by your
office and also by the State office, due to our lack of experience in handling
such matters it appears that we have done a very poor job and for this I offer
my sincere apology.

I can assure you that these filing delays were not caused by any intent
to defraud or to misrepresent any function of the committee but rather are a
matter of not keeping current with reports, in other words, simply bookkeeping.

I have reviewed the reports and while I agree they are not timely they
are accurate and represent the activities of the committee.

It is my intention to engage an accounting firm familiar with these forms
and procedures to keep the reports on a timely basis rather than attempting
to do them in either my office or the next volunteer chairman/treasurer.

I am enclosing the quarterly report that is also past due I'm sorry to
say but nevertheless brings us current and I assure you that I intend to use
my best influence to stay current.



6 0

June 04, 1985

MR. JOHN WARREN MCGARRY/CHAIRMAN
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION Page - 2 -

In summation, please recognize that Mr. McJunkin is not now involved and
also, please accept my sincere apology for causing so much reporting problem
and accept my promise to keep these reports on a timely basis.

If I may answer any other questions you should have about the committee,
please contact me at my office.

Sincerely,

4Ribard H. Sikes
Chairman/Treasurer
Construction Industry Political Action Committee

RHS:rl

enclosure



Q REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DIq SEMENTSr a Political Committee Other Than an Ahorized Committee

(Summary Page)

1. Name of Committee (in Full)

Construction Industry Political
Action Committee

Address (Number and Street)

P. 0. Box 29465

City, State and ZIP Code

Dallas, Texas 75229

o Check if address is different than previously reported.

2. FEC Identification Number

#C-000022640
3. 0 This committee qualified as a multicandidate com-

mittee during this Reporting Period on
(date)

SUMMARY

Covering Period 01-01-85 Through 03-31-85

(a) Cash on Hand January 1, 19-86.5 ........................

(b) Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period ..............

(c) Total Receipts (from Line 18) ..........................

(d) Subtotal (add lines 6(b) and 6(c) for Column A and
lines 6(a) and 6(c) for Column B) .......................

Total Disbursements (from Line 28) .........................

Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract line 7 from 6(d)) ...

I _____

4. TYPE OF REPORT (check appropriate boxes)

(a) 2i April 15 Quarterly Report

E'] July 15 Quarterly Report

El October 15 Quarterly Report

E] January 31 Year End Report

- July 31 Mid Year Report (Non-election Year Only)

E Monthly Report for

Twelfth day report preceding
(Type of Election)

election on in the State of

Thirtieth day report following the General Election

on in the State of

Termination Report

(b) Is this Report an Amendment?
o YES & NO

Column A
This Period

Column B
Calendar Year-to-Date

$ 4,232.72

$ 4, 232.72- ________

$ 77.44 S 77.44

$ 4,310.16 S 4,310.16

$ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00

S 310.16 $ 310.16

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committeet
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) .................... S -0-

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) .................... $

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief For further information, contact:
it is true, correct and complete. Federal Election Commission

Toll Free 800424-9530
Richard H. Sikes Local 202-523-4068
Type rint Name of Treasurer

ft , 4 0 'Z .i" j 06-04-85

S(GNtURE OF TREASURER omAe

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may sAject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FIRM 3a are obsolete and should no longer be used.

SI FEC FORM 3X (3/80)



DETAILED SUMMARY P E
of Receipts and Disbursei

(Page 2, FEC FORM 3X)

Name of Committee (in Full)

Construction Industry Political Action Committee

I. RECEIPTS

11. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM:

(a) Individuals/Persons Other Then Political Committee .................

(Memo Entry Unitemizd S

(b) Political Party Committees ................................

(c) Other Political Committees ...............................

(d TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other then Ioans)(add lIe, lb and 111c) .......

12. TRANSFERS FROM AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES ........

13.ALL LOANS RECEIVED...................................

14. LOAN REPAYMENTS RECEIVED............................

15. OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebates, etc.) .......

16.REFUNDS Ut- CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES
AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES .........................

17.OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividends, Interest, etc.) . . Int .est ...........

18.TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add lid, 12,13,14,15,16 and 17) .................

II. DISBURSEMENTS

19.OPERATING EXPENDITURES ...............................

20.TRANSFERS TO AFF I LIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES ...........

21. CONTR IBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND
OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES ............................

22. INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (Use Schedule E) ..................

23.COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES
(2 U.S.C. §441e(d)) (Use Schedule F) ...........................

24. LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE ...............................

25. LOANS MADE ........................................

26. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTICNS TO:

(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees ................

(b) Political Party Committees ................................

(c) Other Political Committees ...............................

(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 26a. 26b and 26) ...........

27.OTHER DISBURSEMENTS .................................

28.TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Add Lines 19, 20,21, 22. 23, 24,25, 26d and 27)...

III. NET CONTRIBUTIONS AND NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES

29.TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other then loans) from ine lid ..............

30.TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS from Line 26d ........ . ...... .

31.NET CONTRIBUTIONS (other thin loans) (subtract Line 30 from Line 29).

32.TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line 19 .................

33.OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line 15 ..............

34.NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES (subtract Line 33 from Line 32) ........

Report Covering the Period:

From: 01-01-85To: 03-31-B,
COLUMN A

Total This Period

...... 7 07 .........

-0-

-0-

COLUMN B
Calendar Year-to-Dat

....... 7- .......

-0-

.. .. -07 .......

-0- -0-

-0- -0-
-0- -0-

-o- -o-

-0- -0-

77.44 77.44

77. 44 77. 44

-0- -0-

-0- -- 0-
4,000. 00 4,000. 0

-0- -0-

-0- -0-

-0- -0-

-0- -0-

.... ......-. .. ... . ....... . . . . -o : . . .

-0- -0-
-0 - - -. .......
-0- -0-

-0- -0-

4,.00000 4.000.00
-0- -0-
-0- -0-

-0- -0-
-0- -0-

-0- -0--0- -,0-

S -0- -0-
-0- -0-

I



SCHEDULE A ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Page - of - for
LINE NUMBER
(Use separate schedule(s) for each

category of the Detailed
Summary Page)

Any information copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for

commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

Name of Committee (in Full)

Construction Industry Political Action Committee
A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Receipt this Period

Occupation
Receipt For: C Primary 0 General

0 Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date-S

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Receipt This Period

Occupation
Receipt For: *0 Primary 0 General

C Other (specifyl? Aggregate Year-to-Date-S

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Receipt This Period

___________________________________________ Occupation

Receipt For: 0 Primary 0 General

0Other (specify) : Aggregate Year-to-Date-$

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Receipt This Period

Receipt For: 0 Primary E3 General Occupation

O Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date-S

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Receipt This Period

Occupation
Receipt For: rC Primary M General

___Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date-S

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Receipt This Period

_____________________________________________Occupation

Receipt For: 0 Primary D General Occupation

o3 Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date-$

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Receipt This Period

Occupation

Receipt For: 0 Primary 03 General

C Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date-S

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional) .. -.-.-.-.-...-...............-.-.......................

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ------------------------------------------------ -.... -0-



*I
SCHEDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Page .. I of 1_for
LINE NUMBER
(Use separate schedu'(s) for each

category of the Detailed
Summary Page)

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

Name of Committee (in Full)

Construction Industry Political Action Committee
A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Coale Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
Paul N. Fielding for City Council day, year) Disbursement This Period
P. 0. Box 191007 (Place 2) Contribution 03-21-85
Dallas, Texas 75219 Disbursement for: 0 Primary 0 General $1, 000. 00

0 Other (specify):

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
Dean Vanderbilt for City Council day. year) Disbursement This Period
Place 4 Contribution 03-21-85
P. 0. Box 796531, Dallas, Texa 75379 Disbursementfor: OPrimary OGeneral $ 250. 00

C1 Other (specify):
C. Full Name, Mailing Auddress and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
lohn W. Evans for City Council day, year) Disbursement This Period
Place 7 Contribution 03-21-85
1838 South Buckner Blvd. Disbursement for: OPrimary OGeneral $1,000.00
Dallas, Texas 75217 0 Other (specify):
D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
Al Lipscomb for City Council day, year) Disbursement This Period
Place 8 Contribution 03-21-85
830 Clearwood Drive Disbursement for: OPrimary OGeneral $ 250. 00
ballas, Texas 75232 0 Other (specify): -

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
Jerry Rucker for City Council day, year) Disbursement This Period
Place 9 Contribution 03-21-85
7830 N. Central Expressway Disbursement for: r3Primary DGeneral $1, 000. 00
Dallas, Texas 75206 0 Other (specify):
F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
James C. Hart for City Council day, year) Disbursement This Period
Place 1 Contribution 03-21-85
P. 0. Box 4045 Disbursement for: OPrimary 0General $ 250.00
Dallas, Texas 75208 0 Other (specify): I
G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
Jim Richards for City Council day, year) Disbursement This Period
Place 3 Contribution 03-21-85
6115 Norway Disbursement for: 0Primary 0 General $ 250.00
Dallas, Texas 75230 0 Other (specify):

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: 0 Primary 0 General
03 Other (specify):

I. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disburs.mn* Date (month. Amount of Each

"1. ; day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: OPrimary 0General
3 Other (specify): I

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ........ ...........................................

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ......... .......................................... $4,000. 00

0 ..



SCHEDULE C
(Revised 3/80) LOANS

Page- - of -fir
LINE NUMBER _
(Use separate schedules
for each numbered line)

Name of Committee (in Full)
Construction Industry Political Action Committee

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code of Loan Source Original Amount Cumulative Payment Balance Outstanding at
of Lon To Date Clom of This Period

Election: _Primary 0 General 0Other (Ispecify): I I _I

Terms: Date Incurred ' Date Due Interest Rate _ %(apr) 0 Secured

List All Endorsers or Guarantors (if any) to Item A

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:

2. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:

3. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ $ . -... ,"" .. :. :::-.

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code of Loan Source Original Amount Cumulative Payment Balance Outstanding at
of Loan To Date Clom of This Period

Election: 0 Primary C3 General 0 Other (specify): ,.

Terms: Date Incurred Date Due Interest Rate %(apr) 3 Secured

List All Endorsers or Guarantors (if any) to Item B

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer

Occupation ...

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:

2. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:

3. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Cods Name o Emplo~er

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:

SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (optional) .....................................................

,TOTALS This Period (last page in this line only) .................................................... -0-

Carry outstanding balance only to LINE 3, Schedule 0, for this line. If no Sehdule 0, carry forward to appropriate line of Summary.

f), #



SCHEDULE D
(Revised 3/80)

0
DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS

Excluding Loans

Page - of - for
LINE NUMBER
(Use separate schedules
for each numbered line)

Name of Committee (in Full) Outstanding Amount Payment Outstanding
Construction Industry Political Blane eginning Ineumld This Balance at Close
Action Committee ThisPWid ThisPeriod Period of ThisPeriod

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

N ature'f;Debt (Purpo e): . :*.** '" ... . . ..:'':::''i: :.::':i:: . ::::::::::::::: :".. . . . . ... ::::.::::....:::. . . . . '

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

Nature of Debt,(Pupo s) ........ . . . . . ... .

S. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Natue of Debt (Purpose):.........

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose): ............. .......

1) ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ .. SUTTL.Ti.eid.hsPge(pinl).........

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor '

2... oThisPeriod.(last.pagethilin eebo nly )...:....................................................

3TTLUSNI LO SfmSeu C (last page'only)."""............ ..........................

4) A T s a nr rpy (last pag e only)...... . . ................... ... .

3) OTA OU ST NDI G L AN fr m S hed leC (astpae o ly)... .. ... ... .. ... ... .. ...........

4) DD } a d 3 an cary or ardto pprprite ineof um aryPag (lst ageonl) .... .. ... ............. .. 0 ..

.. . . .. . . .. .. . .



ITEMIZED INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES

(See Reverse Side for Instru tions)

Page of - Pages

Name of Committe (in Full) i.0 No.

Construction Industry Political Action Committee #C-000022640
Full Name, Mailing Address & ZIP Code Pum of Date (month. Amount Name of Federal Canodoate

of Each Payee Expenditure day. year I suppOrted Or OpDOsed by the
expenditure & office sougrht

1 Suport 0 Oppose

o3 Suport C3 Oppose

O Supol t 3 0o0ose

o Suoort 03 Oopose

O Suooor 0] ODote

o Sjport 0ooose

03 Suppof I 3Oppose

(ao SUBTOTAL of Itemized Independent Expenditures ................................ S_________ S

1bi SUBTOTAL of Unitemized Independent Expenditures ..... .. .............. . S,

(c) TOTAL independent Expenditures ........................... ..... . .. .. .

Under penalty of perlury I certify that the independent expenditures reported
herein wefre not made in cooperation. consultation, concert with. or at the
request or suggestion of any candidate or any authorized committee or agent
of such candidate or authorized committee Furtheomore. these expenditures
did not involve the financing of dissemtinaton, distribution, or republiCation
in whole or in part of any Campaign materials prepared by the candidate, his
Campaign committee. or their agent.

Signature

Subscribed and sworn to before me this. Uav of

MC.19nepr

My Comminssion expires

NOTARY PUBLIC

SCHEOUIE £

Date



SCHEDULE F ITEMIZED COORDINATED EXPEND ES MADE BY
ITICAL PARTY COMMITTEES OR DEGNATED AGENT(S)
ON BEHALF OF CANDIDATES FOR FEDERAL OFFICE

(2 U.S.C. §441a(d))

(To be used only by Political Committees in the General Election)

Page of - for
LINE NUMBER

Name of Political Committee (in Full)

Construction Industry Political Action Committee

Has your Committee been designated to make coordinated expenditures by a political party committee? ( YES 0 NO
If YES, name the designating comrriittee:

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code of Subordinate Committee

Full Name, Mling Address and ZIP Code Name of Federal Candidate Supported, Purpose of Expenditure ate (month. Amount
of Each Payee State, District & Office Sought day, year)

Aggregate General Election Expenditure
for this Candidate-$

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Federal Candidate Supported, Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount
of Each Payee State, District & Office Sought . day, year)

Aggregate General Election Expenditure
for this Candidate-$

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Federal Candidate Supported, Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount
of Each Payee State, District & Office Sought day, year)

Aggregate General Election Expenditure
for this Candidate-$

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Federal Candidate Supported, Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount
of Each Payee State. District & Office Sought day, year)

Aggregate General Election Expenriture

for this Candidate-$ '7 '

SUBTOTAL of Expenditures This Page (optional) ...................................................

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) .. ................................................ . -0-

0) #
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FEDERAL ELLOCION COMMISSION
VASH NCTN, D.C. 204 63

May 15, 1985

H.H. McJunkin, Jr., Treasurer
Construction Industry Political Action

Committee
P.O. Box 29465
Dallas, Texas 75229

Re: MUR 2000
Construction Industry Political

Action Committee
H.H. McJunkin, Jr., treasurer

Dear Mr. McJunkin:

On May 10, 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that the Construction Industry
Political Action Committee ("the Committee") and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 3 434 (a(4) (A) (i), (ii), and (iii),
prcvisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
aze-ded ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

UnY, : the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no ac.ion should be taken against the Committee and you. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten Gays of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
de:onstrates that no further action should be taken against the
Committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.§111.18(d).



W, HH. MaJunkin, Jr., Treasurer
Page 2

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number o Such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receiv any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 99 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief, description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Jonathan Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4000.

Jc n Warren McGarry~Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

7Designation of Counsel Statement



GE~NERAL COUN~SEL'S JACTO~AL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

DATE May .1985 MUR NO. 2000
STAFF M1.DMBBR & TEL. NO.
Jonathai L ev in

RESPONDENT Construction I ndustry (202), 523-4,000
Political Action ommittee (0)540
HH. McJunkin, Jr., as tr.. asurer

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Construction Industry Political Action Cowimittee ("the

Committee") was referred to the Office of General Counsel by the

Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") on March 5, 1985. This matter

pertains to the failure of the Committee and its treasurer to

file five reports in 1984 in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i), (ii), and (iii).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

(a) The Facts

The Construction Industry Political Action Committee and

H.H. McJunkin, Jr., as its treasurer, failed to file five reports

in a timely manner during the 1983-84 election cycle. The

reports were filed between seven and eighty-four calendar days

late. Included among these reports was the 1984 Pre-General

Report which was not filed until seventy-two days after the

general election on November 6, 1984. The reports at issue are

the following:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed D2Tj\s Late

1984 April Quarterly 4/15/84 4/23/84 8

1984 July Quarterly 7/15/84 8/6/84 22

1984 October Quarterly 10/14/84 10/22/84 7

3984 12 Day Pre-General 10/25/84 1/17/85 84

].934 30 Day Post-General 12/6/84 1/17/85 42



-2-
On October 16, 1984, a Chronic Late F iling Notice was sent

to the Committee for failing to file the 1984 April Quarterly and

the 1984 July Quarterly Reports in a timely maner. The notice

advised the Committee that any additional late filing of reports

may result in legal enforcement action. Subsequent to the

sending of the notice, the Committee failed to file the 1984 12

Day Pre-General Report and the 30 Day Post-General Report. The

Pre-General Election Report disclosed a total of $8,000 in

contributions to four federal candidates on October 16, 1984.

(b) The applicable law

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a political

committee that is not a monthly filer and is an authorized

committee of a candidate must file quarterly reports in a

calendar year with a regularly scheduled general election no

later than the fifteenth day after the last day of each calendar

quarter. Under 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), such a committee

must file a pre-election report no later than the twelfth day

before any election in which the committee makes a contribution

to or an expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election.

This report shall be complete as of the twentieth day before the

election. Under 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), such a committee

shall file a post-general election report no later than the

thirtieth day after the general election. This report shall be

complete as of the twentieth day after the general election.



0~3.-

(c) Applic-ation of the law to thye facts

According to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A)(i), the Committee was

required to file its 1984 April Quarterly, it8 1984 July

Quarterly, and its 1984 October Quarterly by April 15, July 15,

and October 15 respectively. Because of the contributions to

candidates on October 16, the Committee was also obligated to

file a Pre-General Election Report. Even after receipt of a

Chronic Late Filing Notice pertaining to the April and July

Quarterly Report, the Committee's Pre-General and Post-General

reports were filed late. In view of the repeated failure of the

Committee to file the above reports in a timely manner, this

Office recommends that the Commission open a Matter Under Review

and find reason to believe that the Committee and H.H. McJunkin,

Jr., as its treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i),
(i.) , and (iii).



BEFORE TH1E FVEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS.Sr0N

In the Matter of

Construction Industry Political
Action Committee

H.H. McJunkin, Jr., as treasurer

RAD REFERRAL 85NF-69

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 10,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-69:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Construction Industry Political
Action Committee and H.H. McJunkin, Jr.,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i), (ii), and (iii).

3. Approve the letter and General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis attached to
the First General Counsel's Report
signed May 7, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McGarry and Reiche

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens

and McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Mar jo rie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

5-7-85, 4:12
5-8-85, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel..)JA

May 7. 1985

RAD 85NF-69: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

Ix]
Ix]
I ]

I ]
I ]
I ]
I I
[C]

[]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[x I

[ ]
CI
[ ]

C ]

[]

[C]



WWE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRA
BY OGC TO THE COMMIS

SOURCE OF REFERRAL:

RESPONDENTS' NAMES:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED:

NSMITTAL 85NF-69
;SION STAFF MEMBER

Jonathan Levin

INTERNALLY GENERATED

Construction Industry Political Action
Committee

H.H. McJunkin, Jr., as treasurer

2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A) (i), (ii) and (iii)

Public Records

None

GENERATION OF MATTER

On March 5, 1985, the Reports Analaysis Division referred

the Construction Industry Political Action Committee ("the

Committee") to the Office of General Counsel (Attachment 1).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

(a) The Facts

The Construction Industry Political Action Committee and

H.H. McJunkin, Jr., as its treasurer, failed to file five reports

in a timely manner during the 1983-84 election cycle. The

reports were filed between seven and eighty-four calendar days

late. Included among these reports was the 1984 Pre-General

Report which was not filed until seventy-two days after the

general election on November 6, 1984. The reports at issue are

the following:

-I M ---------
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Report Type Due Date Date Filed Days Late

1984 April Quarterly 4/15/84 4/23/84 8

1984 July Quarterly 7/15/84 8/6/84 22

1984 October Quarterly 10/14/84 10/22/84 7

1984 12 Day Pre-General 10/25/84 1/17/85 84

1984 30 Day Post-General 12/6/84 1/17/85 42

On October 16, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent

to the Committee for failing to file the 1984 April Quarterly and

the 1984 July Quarterly Reports in a timely manner. The notice

advised the Committee that any additional late filing of reports

may result in legal enforcement action. Subsequent to the

sending of the notice, the Committee failed to file the 1984 12

Day Pre-General Report and the 30 Day Post-General Report. The

Pre-General Election Report disclosed a total of $8,000 in

contributions to four federal candidates on October 16, 1984.

(b) The applicable law

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a political

committee that is not a monthly filer and is an authorized

committee of a candidate must file quarterly reports in a

calendar year with a regularly scheduled general election no

later than the fifteenth day after the last day of each calendar

quarter. Under 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4) (A) (ii), such a committee

must file a pre-election report no later than the twelfth day

before any election in which the committee makes a contribution

to or an expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election.
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This report shall be complete as of the twentieth day before the

election. Under 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)(A) (iii), such a committee

shall file a post-general election report no later than the

thirtieth day after the general election. This report shall be

complete as of the twentieth day after the general election.

(c) Application of the law to the facts

According to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) (i), the Committee was

required to file its 1984 April Quarterly, its 1984 July

Quarterly, and its 1984 October Quarterly by April 15, July 15,

and October 15 respectively. Because of the contributions to

candidates on October 16, the Committee was also obligated to

file a Pre-General Election Report. Even after receipt of a

Chronic Late Filing Notice pertaining to the April and July

Quarterly Report, the Committee's Pre-General and Post-General

reports were filed late. In view of the repeated failure of the

Committee to file the above reports in a timely manner, this

Office recommends that the Commission open a Matter Under Review

and find reason to believe that the Committee and H.H. McJunkin,

Jr., as its treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4)(A) (i),

(ii), and (iii).

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Open a Matter Under Review.

2. Find reason to believe that the Construction Industry

Political Action Committee and H.H. McJunkin, Jr., as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), (ii) , and (iii).
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3. Approve the attached letter and General Counsel's Factual

and Legal Analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date (
Associate General Counsel

Attachments:
1. RAD Referral
2. Proposed letter and analysis.



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 5 March 1985

ANALYST: Doris M. Gardner

I. COMMITTEE: Construction Industry Political Action
Committee (C0002264 0)

H.H. McJunkin Jr., Treasurer*
P.O. Box 29465
Dallas, TX 75229

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (i), (ii), and
(iii)

11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A), (ii) (A) and
(iii) (A)

III. BACKGROUND:

Non-Filing and Chronic Late Filing of Reports

The Construction Industry Political Action Committee

("CIPAC") failed to file five (5) Reports of Receipts and

Disbursements in a timely manner for the 1983-84 election

cycle (see Chart on page 2). The reports were filed between

seven (7) and eighty-four (84) calendar days late. In

addition, CIPAC failed to file the 12 Day Pre-General Report

as of Election Day, November 6, 1984.

On October 16, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was

sent to CIPAC *for failing to file the 1984 April and the

1984 July Quarterly Reports in a timely manner (Attachment

7). The notice advised CIPAC that any additional late

filing of reports may result in legal enforcement action.

Subsequent to the sending of the Chronic Late Filing

Notice, CIPAC .failed to file two (2) reports in a timely

manner. On January 17, 1985, CIPAC filed the 1984 12 Day

Pre-General and 30 Day Post-General Reports, as well as a

cover letter acknowledging that the reports were late

(Attachments 11 through 13). The 1984 12 Day Pre-General

*Although Mr. McJunkin is the treasurer of record, Richard

Sikes, Chairman of CIPAC, has been signing all reports as

treasurer since April 1984.



CONSTRUCTION IN*-Y POLITICAL

ACTION COMMITTEE
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
PAGE 2

Report disclosed a total of $8,000 in contributions to four

(4) Federal candidates on October 16th, indicating that a

report should have been filed by October 25, 1984 (See pages

2 and 3 of Attachment 12).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

/-. ?3 of

ww- mm"N"
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LATE FILING HISTORY

REPORT TYPE PRIOR NOTICE DATE DUE NON-FILER NOTICE DATE FILED

1984 April Quarterly
(1/1/84-3/31/84)

1984*July Quarterly
(4/1/84-6/30/84)

1984 October Quarterly
(7/1/84-9/30/84)

1984 12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/84-10/17/84)

1984 30 Day Post-General
(10/18/84-11 /27/84)

3/22/84 (Attachment 2)

6/21/84 (Attachment 4)

9/21/84 (Attachment 6)

10/1/84 (Attachment 9)

4/15/ 84

7 /15/84

10/15/84

10/25/84

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

4/23/84 (Attachment 3)

8/6/84 (Attachment 5)

10/22/84 (Attachment 8)

1/17/85 (Attachment 12)

10/1/84 (Attachment 9) 12/6/84 1 12/28/84 (Attachment 10) 1/17/85 (Attachment 13)

j0
C)i

0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMM ISSION

C"OMMITTEC INDEX 0r[ DISCLOSIURL I(It:UMENTS; - (C) (113--14)

PATE 5MAR85PAGE I

NON-IfARTf PELATEI'

-- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --- - ---- ------------------------------ ----------- -----------------------------------------
COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS [IS[IJRSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER # OF MICROFILM

COVERAGE [ATES PAGES LOCATION

NON-PARTY QUALIFIED
CIPAC - CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: PLANK

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
APRIL QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
YEAR-END

1984 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
IISCELLANEOGS..-NOTICE FROM-EEC
APRIL QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
PRE-GENERAL

PRE-GENERAL
POST-GENEkAL
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
YEAR-END

TOTAL

4,106

0

4,300
6,519

37,291
118

- AMENDMENT

52,471

P6,700
0

2,500

3,553
22538
18,150

1,000

6OCT83IJAN83
IAPR83
IJUL83
1OCT83

30JUL84
I6OCT84
IJAN84
IAPR84
1JUL84

IOCT84
1OCT84

18OCT84
1OCT84

28NOV84

-31MAR83-30JUN83
-30SEP83
-31PEC83

-31MAR84
-30JUN84
-30SEP84

-27NOV84
-26NOV84
-31DEC84

0 54,441

ID #C0002264t

2 83FEC/2B4/I1,
3 83FEC/269/5:1"
3 83FEC/275/3:1.
5 83FEC/2 1 14.
3 84FEC/2 7'

2 84FEC/324 "'
1 84FEC/340,- XV

10 84FEC/311/4ti
15 84FEC/325/00,

47 84FEC/343/10
:!

11 85FEC/361/03 ,
I 84FEC/357/4

9

10 85FEC/360/54'

134 TOTAL PAGES

All reports have been reviewed.

Cash on hand as of 12/31/84:
Debts owed to committee as of 12/31/84:
Debts owed by committee as of 12/31/84:

$4,232.A0
$o
$o

1



FEDIAL ELECTION COMMISSIO%,O
%S IC 1 0 % . D C 243

al D4-March 
221 1984

APRIL pEPORTING NOTICE 
FOR UNAUTBORIZED COM1ITTEES

WHO KST FILE
ALL unauthorized political committees, 

except those that file

monthly, must file a quarterly report 
by April 15, 1984. (See

be low)

V-AT )CST BE RPORTED

All financial activity must be disclosed 
from the last report

filed through MarCh 31, 1984. Political co.mittees which have

not previously filed a 
financial disclosure report 

covering any

period in 1984 should report 
all financial activity from the

later of January 1, 1984, 
or date of registration, 

through March

W N TO F ILE "
-- Reports sent by registered or 

certified mail rust be pcstmarked

no later than April 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered 
or mailed

first class must be received 
no later than close of business

April 15, 1984.

CoZittees should consult the instructior? on the enclosed FEC

Form 3X for details.

XONTELY FILERS
Cc,,,ittees that file on a monthly schedule 

zust file their next

report by April 20, 
1924, and disclose all financial 

activity of

their committee from 
March 1 through March 31, 1984. Monthly

reports are due by 
the twentieth of each 

month and should cove:

all financial activity 
of the previous month.

COMPLIANCE 
1rtoflan

Political co&.-m.ittees are fzlly liable for failure to file any

report required under 
the Act. Failure to file in 

a timely

fashion is a serious violation. 
Cor.mittees are subject to

enforcement action 
for late filing. illegible reports which 

can

not be clearly reproduced 
and reports submitted 

on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. 
Committees filing such 

documents will be

required to refile.

*The first report filed 
by a committee shall include 

all amounts

received or disbursed 
in 1984, and prior to becoming a political

committee, even if such amounts 
were not received during 

the

current reporting 
period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and 

(b) Activity

which occurred prior to 19B4 should be reported separately*

-over- 17 9 0 7f



0 A R K IN D 9

All committees that have made contributions or expenditures

(including independent expenditures) 
in connection with a primary

election, which have not previously been reported, must file a

pre-election report.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public communications

800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

.7 0f "
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHItCTON. D C 2043

June 21, 1984

JULY REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTHORIZED 
COK14ITTEES

WHO MUST FILE
ALL unauthorized political committees, 

except those that file

monthly, must file a quarterly 
report by July 15, 1984. (See

below.)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed 

from the last report

filed through June 30, 1984. political committees which have 
not

previously filed a financial 
disclosure report should report 

all

financial activity from the date 
of registration,* through June

- 30, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked

no Later than midnight July 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or

mailed first class must be received 
no later than close of busi-

ness July 15, 1984.

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE

Co6it.tees should consult the 
instructions on the enclosed 

FEC

Form 3X for details.

MONTHLY FILERSCCommittees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next

report by July 20, 1984, and disclose all financial 
activity of

their committee from.
'June 1 through June 30, 1984. Monthly

reports are due by the twentieth of each month 
and shou ld cover

all financial activity of the previous month.

COMPLI ANCE
Political comm:ittees, are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious5 violation. 
Committees are subject to

enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced 
and reports submitted on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents 
will be

required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall 
include all amounts

received or disbursed prior 
to becoming a political co-mmittee,

even if such amounts were not received 
during the current report-

ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over- /--o" 9



A RE4I 
ADER FOR QUARTERL P.I LERS

All committees that have made 
contributions or expenditures

(including independent expenditures) 
in connection with a primary

election which have not previously 
been reported must file a pre-

election report.

/-., . / op
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• *.AL ELECTION COMMISSOl
WASMINCION, 1 DC 20463

September 21, 1984

OCTOBER REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTEOR1ZED 
COM?4TM S

B30 KUST FILE
ALL unauthorized political 

committees, except those 
that file

monthly, must file a quarterly 
report by October 15, 1984.

(See monthly Filers below.)

WBEAT W'JST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must 

be disclosed from the last 
report

filed through September 30, 1984. political comrittees which

have not previously filed 
a financial disclosure report 

should

report all financial activity 
from the date of registration,*

through September 30, 1984.

WEEN TO FILE
Reports sent by registered 

or certified mail must be 
postmarked

no later than October 15, 
1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed

first class must be received 
no later than close of 

business

October 15, 1984.

WaERE AND BOW TO FILE
Co7,ittees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

Form 3X for details.

MONTHLY FILERS
Committees that file on 

a monthly schedule must 
file their next

report by October 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity

of their co rAittee from September 1 through September 30, 1984.

Monthly reports are due 
by the twentieth of each month and should

cover all finanCial activity 
of the previous month.

COKPLIANCE
Political co-m.ittees are 

fully liable for failure to file any

report required under 
the Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. 
Committees are subject 

to

enforcement action for 
late filing. Illegible reports which 

can

not be clearly reproduced 
and reports submitted 

on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. 
Committees filing such documents 

will be

required to refile.

*The first report filed 
by a committee shall include 

all amounts

received or disbursed 
prior to becoming a political 

committee,

even if such amounts were 
not received during 

the current report-

ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-
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All committees that have made contributions or expenditures

(including independent expenditures) in connection with an
in which have not previously been disclosed, Must file aeleichhventnvn 

(Although some committees

pre-election report for 
that election t

may not be required to file pre-election reports, all committees,

are required to file 
a post-general election 

report.)

FOR INFORmAT ON CALL: Office of Public Communications

800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

I



Attachment 7

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
*AINP(DC~D( Xft 00I60.

1.11. MWunkint Jr.t Treasurer
CIPAC-Constraction Industry

political Action Ccmtt**
P.O. lox 246S5
Dallas, T% 75229

C00022640

References -1984 Ilection Cycle Reports

, . W-n3 unkifts

KS-L

This letter is prompted by the C00i55io. review of the

reports required to be filed by your CoM.itte. The following is

a list of reports your cogaittee apparently has failed to file in

a timely manner. DueDate

Re*ort Type

April QavterlY
(1/1/14-3/31/84)

july Quarterly
vs I /ftA-6/30/84)

Due Date

4/15/84

7/15/84

Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal

Election Campaign Act and is essential to fulfilling the public

disclosure concept eabodied in that law. The CommiSsiOn vies

failure to timely fVle reports as a serious violation 
of the Act.

This communicatiOn is to advise you that, notwithstanding any

matters vhich may be pending 
with the ComMission, any additional

failure to tiwely file a required report by your committee maY

result in the Commission initiating legl enforcement or audit

action... ..

If you need assistance or have any questions rec number

matter, please.'feel free to contact me on our toll-free number,

(800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely

Michael 9. FillerChief
party/N4on-PartY Branch

/ ~ /5

0 Pate ,r1/2/8

4/23/84

6/06;/64

Identif ication Number'

i

|



REPORT 01 '&iPTS AND

I-AIL-IN AiE T___j(SummffvyIs

I N4Yg Of Cw'wttee Ili Fol)

Constructiton Industry Political
Action Committee

P. (). Box 2946.4

Dallas. Te.ras 7,5229

CD cw Is., e of 8 6 is $"wnt then pte.vhsl "Sto

2 FEC I~vt.M1Qeqwb

OC -00 002840______

A ThO, I spq Pertaedst c0mie ons

.4

Attathnen'V

DS.URSEMENTS
an Av*wolad Commnn

ZIDAll A : 46
7 1 % 1 L I G b 1 L A ]

4. TYPE OF P16PORT ICAeK& S.IPIW141 SOSO%)

401 Q: Alwil Is Owate' i "@WWIG Octe, 51oe ryipp

03 jwIy Is OweIIetV peput 1 - tfwr Io RndReoI

M" J.1. 31 mo v t o, %uv I 401 '.'jk Isc"' ves tloty

Q Monthly Reoui 9o

Q Twvfith GeV repo't W'eC00-4.

soo lo io- of, Ito~ still# of

T.@thfo Gay tepo'l 'olfost.l . ' o '..ne l EaeCI.oe'

on inIv!fooe0

0 Rep~~o-!

lb) Is this Repott anAofs q.*j

YES ~ NO

V* COLUMN4 A COLUMN 9
______ The Pm~ed C4feuid. Yow-16..O

S3.611.93

S 8.377.70 A

S37.291.56 S 48.110.76

45,669.26 51.722.69

S 2".535.68 2S. 592. N

$23. 130.5S S 23. 130.5S

-0- *;04 .r 7

It
-0-

Ric'hard H. Sikes ~

~'trntOT(AIun October J5. 19S4
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FEDERAL ELECTO, CO,%SSlO%C) October i, 1984

GEE~'ELECTIOS FILING 
N~OTICE

yOR UNAUThOKzE- COMMITTEES

I E E PR ' GENERAL ZLECTIO0 PPORT

j' MOS~YTte that file monthlY eports mus~t file the Pre'
.2 nrctober 25# 1,9B4.

general election :eOO-mad

In ddii~f al qurtelY fiing~ 
comnmittees that 

have md

ntrib;tion
5 ol uarpeditures (inl uding independent 

expen-

dnt re, tin contioen with the general election must f.le a
pitres) in coneot if such aCtivity has not previOulYn

pr-lctoSeP blow 
for post-ugeneral filing 

ifrain

rep 6 -- "o tee" IR T O T BE REPORTED s r oo

WEAT X-CS T BEealfiaca aciiydt frg

here;ort must disclose 
l ia~a ciiY the codisittee

from the later of, the last report filed or the date of regiStraC

-- tjon9 through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose

all financial activity from 
the later of October 1 or the date of

.... ;,,* through October 17. 1984.)

rcertif ied mail
E TO ILEs

,4-Oner! election reports sent registered or ert ma

must be postarked no later than October 
22, 1984.

delivered or mailed first class 
must be received no later 

than

c.lose of businesS October 
25, 1984.

.I pOSTGENE:Lj ELECT1ON t r pORT

hl1 c iST Wst T il . . e ost-general election report due
All co0,i,.ttees must4 09z ele ction activity.

December 6, 1984, regardless of e

T T BE REPOTED 
all financia5IM A K S BEo re r t hT u oe r d te o f the last re Or t

The oso-general electi rt fi a.

activity of the co!%nittee from either the da

filed or the date of registration. whichever is 
later

ovember 26. 1984. regstred Or certified

post-general election 
reports sent by registere 

or cer te

mail must be postmarked no later than DeceTvber 6, 1984 Reports

hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later

than close of business December 6. 1984.

t cstee shall include all amounts
..... ,ttee,

e-Ort filed by a a ... itica C0
receifed or drsbutsed prior to becOming a pol

even if such arounts were not 
received during the current

reporting period. See .1 CFR 1 0 4.3(a) and (b).

rover 1 -7
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ERE : AND HOW TO FILE
Co=ittees should onsult the instructions on the *nclosed FEC

form 3X, for details.
QUARTERLY FILERS

Name of Report

3rd Q-Report
pre-General
post-General*
year-end

Period Covered.

07/01* - 09/30
10/01 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

Reg./Cert.Mailing Date

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

0iling Date

10/15/84
10/25/6412/06/84
01/31/85

of the last

.r fr dte of registration# or the close of books
a' *Or from dat isIr m£ fed, whichever is later.

- **7eports filed by committees 
that did not file the pre-General

report should cover all 
financial activity from the 

last report

filed through November 26, 1984.

MONTHLY FILERS

Name of Report

Oct. Monthly
Pre-General
post-General
Year-end

Period Covered

09/01
10/01
10/18
11/27

- 09/30- 10/17
- 11/26
- 12/31

Reg./CerteMailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Dat-e
10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

CO!MPLIA.NCEPolitical oittees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation* 
Corinittees are subject 

to

enforcement action for 
late filing. Illegible reports which 

can

not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be

reo;uired to refile.

FOR INFOR.MATION CALL: 
Office Of Public Communications

00/4249530 or 202/523-4068 /

A

- . 'q4



Attachment 10

IDERAL SLECTO C 55O.4
-- .01 &CO W7?

t .M6 U,4

=W- amstLo Z"mtri
,O.iti o" jAtWo ait"M

V.OO 06 G0"S
kULWAI T fism5~

ZdtLfioatLo Iswets

LeeteeI

Cfwa4@0

so fty poWt4Sect e rt (10/0/A4-l/12/S4)

it ba"0=6 to the attesti@o o the Foderal ilection

ccrissLo that ru = ave failed to tle the hove gefecem ed

j4oct 0!R eeiptes DIsWW ent as geqpced by te Fedetal

T4c4tLoa Cw&Lqa hat. lu vece gCoVLomly uitifLed do the due

clee fO this roct.

t Lrzotat that u file this eo immdiatt eyia with

tav 1s.4ta1 Bection Com~ion 1325 9 *tzeet, W Uashi tofl

V, 20463 (or with the Cleck ot the 500e 0C the foery@: t"e

V~rateo an A~oc ) & M pyOf the teport 0C its reloimat

rrtiom hob~IIW &ao be filed with the Searet.&t ot state or

eezyivaot S otfi goer (s44 11 CM 1"9.20 164.3# &04)o

1%e failure to file this cepct, may result to an &w~it or

Lqal e oot nt otion.

it u bave any qgestiouS regading this satter, pleae

Oot&Ct riU utdoet an out toll-f Ildmd et (640) 424-530.

Our I=&' mmber is (202) 523-4048.

itmosrely,

:o D3. Giheoo.
Asalitamt Staff Sreotol
a sO.:t5 AmlySiS Division

00,

C

4q3
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OOI&A1kiF
P.O. BOX 2946S DALLAS, IEAS

Jnuary 16. 1S

US. DORIS GARDNER
PEDERL ELECTION COMMISSION
135 K. Streeto N. V.
Vashfi'tgton. D. C. *063

RE: REPORTS IDENUTiFICATION S,-O0002214

Dow Doris:

Enclosed pleais find rlports for above referenced identification
number covering periods of 10-01-84 - JO-17-84 (twelfth day report
preoeding general election) and 10-18-U4 - 11-27-84 (thirteth day report
folwing the general election).

I realite the" rwports are late but hope you will haw patience

with me in regard to same being late.

Thank you for your consideration In this matter.

Sicerety.

Ruth Larmore
Secretary to Richard H. Slikes
Chairman ICIPAC

rl

attachments
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIN(;ION, DC 20463

H.0H. McJunkin, Jr., Treasurer
Construction Industry Political Action

Committee
P.O. Box 29465
Dallas, Texas 75229

Re: MUR
Construction Industry Political

Action Committee
H.H. McJunkin, Jr., treasurer

Dear Mr. McJunkin:

On May , 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that the Construction Industry
Political Action Committee ("the Committee") and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a(4) (A) (i), (ii), and (iii),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
Committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d).

-,/ /of 5
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0 0
H.H. McJunkin, Jr., Treasurer
Page 2

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Jonathan Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

~A~1P ~



DATE

RESPC

0 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISON

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.
Jonathan Levin

INDENT Construction Industry (202) 523-4000
Political Action Committee
H.H. McJunkin, Jr., as treasurer

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Construction Industry Political Action Committee ("the

Committee") was referred to the Office of General Counsel by the

Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") on March 5, 1985. This matter

pertains to the failure of the Committee and its treasurer to

file five reports in 1984 in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§5 434(a) (4) (A) (i), (ii), and (iii).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

(a) The Facts

The Construction Industry Political Action Committee and

H.H. McJunkin, Jr., as its treasurer, failed-to file five reports

in a timely manner during the 1983-84 election cycle. The

reports were filed between seven and eighty-four calendar days

late. Included among these reports was the 1984 Pre-General

Report which was not filed until seventy-two days after the

general election on November 6, 1984. The reports at issue are

the following:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed Days Late

1984"April Quarterly 4/15/84 4/23/84 8

1984 July Quarterly 7/15/84 8/6/84 22

1984 October Quarterly 10/14/84 10/22/84 7

1984 12 Day Pre-General 10/25/84 1/17/85 84

1984 30 Day Post-General 12/6/84 1/17/85 42

C;? 3 5f
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On October 16, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was sent

to the Committee for failing to file the 1984 April Quarterly and

the 1984 July Quarterly Reports in a timely manner. The notice

advised the Committee that any additional late filing of reports

may result in legal enforcement action. Subsequent to the

sending of the notice, the Committee failed to file the 1984 12

Day Pre-General Report and the 30 Day Post-General Report. The

Pre-General Election Report disclosed a total of $8,000 in

contributions to four federal candidates on October 16, 1984.

(b) The applicable law

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a political

committee that is not a monthly filer and is an authorized

committee of a candidate must file quarterly reports in a

calendar year with a regularly scheduled general election no

later than the fifteenth day after the last day of each calendar

quarter. Under 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), such a committee

must file a pre-election report no later than the twelfth day

before any election in which the committee makes a contribution

to or an expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election.

This report shall be complete as of the twentieth day before the

election. Under 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iii), such a committee

shall tile a post-general election report no later than the

thirti-eth day after the general election. This report shall be

complete as of the twentieth day after the general election.



-3-

(c) Application of the law to the facts

According to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), the Committee was

required to file its 1984 April Quarterly, its 1984 July

Quarterly, and its 1984 October Quarterly by April 15, July 15,

and October 15 respectively. Because of the contributions to

candidates on October 16, the Committee was also obligated to

file a Pre-General Election Report. Even after receipt of a

Chronic Late Filing Notice pertaining to the April and July

Quarterly Report, the Committee's Pre-General and Post-General

reports were filed late. In view of the repeated failure of the

Committee to file the above reports in a timely manner, this

Office recommends that the Commission open a Matter Under Review

and find reason to believe that the Committee and H.H. McJunkin,

Jr., as its treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A) (i),

(ii), and (iii).



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 5 March 1985

ANALYST: Doris M. Gardner

I. COMMITTEE: Construction Industry Political Action
Committee (C00022640)

H.H. McJunkin Jr., Treasurer*
P.O. Box 29465
Dallas, TX 75229

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A) (i), (ii), and
(iii)

11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A), (ii) (A) and
(iii) (A)

III. BACKGROUND:

Non-Filing and Chronic Late Filing of Reports

The Construction Industry Political Action Committee
("CIPAC") failed to file five (5) Reports of Receipts and
Disbursements in a timely manner for the 1983-84 election
cycle (see Chart on page 2). The reports were filed between
seven (7) and eighty-four (84) calendar days late. In
addition, CIPAC failed to file the 12 Day Pre-General Report
as of Election Day, November 6, 1984.

On October 16, 1984, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was
sent to CIPAC for failing to file the 1984 April and the
1984 July Quarterly Reports in a timely manner (Attachment
7). The notice advised CIPAC that any additional late
filing of reports may result in legal enforcement action.

Subsequent to the sending of the Chronic Late Filing
Notice, CIPAC failed to file two (2) reports in a timely
manner. On January 17, 1985, CIPAC filed the 1984 12 Day
Pre-General and 30 Day Post-General Reports, as well as a
cover letter acknowledging that the reports were late
(Attachments 11 through 13). The 1984 12 Day Pre-General

*Although Mr. McJunkin is the treasurer of record, Richard

Sikes, Chairman of CIPAC, has been signing all reports as
treasurer since April 1984.



CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
PAGE 2

Report disclosed a total of $8,000 in contributions to four
(4) Federal candidates on October 16th, indicating that a
report should have been filed by October 25, 1984 (See pages
2 and 3 of Attachment 12).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None



LATE LI 7 

LATE FILING HISTORY

PFDADT TVPF

1984 April Quarterly
(1/l/84-3/31/84)

1984 July Quarterly
(4/1/84-6/30/84)

1984 October Quarterly
(7/1/84-9/30/84)

1984 12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/84-10/17/84)

1984 30 Day Post-General
(10/18/84-11/27/84)

PRTOR NO1fTICE

3/22/84 (Attachment 2)

6/21/84 (Attachment 4)

9/21/84 (Attachment 6)

10/1/84 (Attachment 9)

DATE DUE

4/15/84

7/15/84

10/15/84

10/25/84

NON-FILER NOTICE

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

DATE FILED

4/23/84 (Attachment 3)

8/6/84 (Attachment 5)

10/22/84 (Attachment 8)

1/17/85 (Attachment 12)

12/28/84 (Attachment 10) 1/17/85 (Attachment 13)

umoc

Zoo

P0
>

ai 10 >
tz 0 '-4

V1W'Dn1DT TV'PIW DATE DUE NON-FILER NOTICE

10/1/84 (Attachment 9) 12/6/84



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84)

DATE 5MAR85
PAGE I

NON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER # OF
COVERAGE DATES PAGES

CIPAC - CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: BLANK

ID #C00022640

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
APRIL QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
YEAR-END

1984 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC
APRIL QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
PRE-GENERAL

PRE-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
YEAR-END

- AMENDMENT

TOTAL

0
4,106

5
0

4,300
6,519

37,291
118

94

38

52,471

6OCT83
1JAN83
1APR83
IJUL83
1OCT83

30JUL84
16OCT84
1JAN84
1APR84
1JUL84

6,700
0

2,500
3,553

22,538
18,150

1,000

-31MAR83
-30JUN83
-30SEP83
-31DEC83

-31MAR84
-30JUN84
-30SEP84

IOCT84:

18OCT84 -27NOV84
1OCT84 -26NOV84

28NOV84 -31DEC84

0 54,441

2 83FEC/284/1380
3 83FEC/269/5394
3 83FEC/275/3326
5 83FEC/285/0835
3 84FEC/290/3Ic
2 84FEC/324/L
1 84FEC/340/1

10 84FEC/311/4863
15 84FEC/325/0079
47 84FEC/343/1031

11 8910394// 804
11 5SFEC/361/0362
1 94FEC/357/4964

10 85FEC/360/5432

134 TOTAL PAGES

All reports have been reviewed.

Cash on hand as of 12/31/84:
Debts owed to committee as of 12/31/84:
Debts owed by committee as of 12/31/84:

M ICROF ILM
LOCATION

$4,232.00
$0
$0

I,,, . ' 4 0 ; . 1 7 1



*9e' 1Qf 2 Attachment 2

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION'

%% ASINCI 0%. D C O, b3

March 22t 1984

APRIL REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTE1ORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST VZLE

ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that file

monthly, must file a quarterly report by April 
15, 1984. (See

below)

MHT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activit must be disclosed from the last report

filed through March 31, 
1 9 84. Political committees which 

have

not previously filed a financial 
disclosure report covering 

any

period in 1984 should report all 
financial activity from the

later of January 1# 1984, 
or date of registratione* 

through March

. 31, 1984.

WrEN TO FILE
Reports sent by registered 

or certified mail must be 
postmarked

no later than April 15, 1984. 
Reports band delivered or 

mailed

first class must be received 
no later than close of business

April 15, 1984.

OWERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult 

the instructions on the 
enclosed FEC

Form 3X for details.

MONTHLY FILERS
Committees that file on 

a monthly schedule must file 
their next

report by April 20, 1984, 
and disclose all financial 

activity of

their committee from March 
1 through March 31, 1984. 

Monthly

reports are due by the 
twentieth of each month 

and should cover

all financial activity of 
the previous month.

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are 

fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation 
Committees are subject 

to

enforcement action for 
late filing. Illegible reports which 

can

not be clearly reproduced 
and reports submitted 

on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. 
Committees filing such 

documents will be

required to refile.

*The first report filed 
by a committee shall 

include all amounts

received or disbursed in 1984l 
and prior to becoming a 

political

committee, even if such amounts were not 
received during the

current reporting period. 
See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b) 

Activity

which occurred prior to 
1984 should be reported 

separately.

-over-



Attachment 2

Page 2 of 2

A iN I DI XR

A11 committees that have made contribution$ or expenditures

(including independent expenditures) 
in connection with a primary

election, which have not previously been reported, must file a

pre-election report.

FOR INFORMATION C&LLs Office of Public Communications

800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068"
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

June 21, 1984

JULY REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE
ALL unauthorized political committees, except 

those that file

monthly, must file a quarterly report by July 
15, 1984. (See

below.)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from 

the last report

N. filed through June 30, 1984. Political committees which have not

previously filed a financial disclosure report 
should report all

financial activity from the date of registration,* 
through June

30, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must 

be postmarked

no later than midnight July 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or

mailed first class must be received no later 
than close of busi-

ness July 15, 1984.

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed 

FEC

Form 3X for details.

MONTHLY FILERS
" Committees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next

report by July 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity 
of

their committee from June 1 through June 
30, 1984. Monthly

reports are due by the twentieth of each 
month and should cover

all financial activity of the previous month.

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to

enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted 
on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will 
be

required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall 
include all amounts

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,

even if such amounts were not received during 
the current report-

ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-
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A RE NDER FOR QUARTE R L . L E R S

All committees that have made contributions or expenditures
(including independent expenditures) 

in connection with a primary

election which have not previously 
been reported must file a pre-

election report.
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Attachment 6
Page 1 of 2

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINTON. D C 204"3

September 21t 1984

OCTOBER ItEPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEMS
WHo MUST FILE

ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that file

monthly, must file a quarterly report 
by October 15, 1984.

(See Monthly Filers below.)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
ll f inancial activity must be disclosed from 

the last report
filed through September , 1984. political committees which

have not previously filed a financial disclosure 
report should

report all financial activity from 
the date of registration,'

through September 30, 1984.

WREN TO FILE
N, Reports sent by registered or certified mail must 

be postmarked

no later than October 15, 1984 Reports hand delivered or mailed

first class must be received 
no later than close of 

business

-., October 15, 1984.

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult 

the instructions on the 
enclosed FEC

Form 3X for details.

MONTHLY FILERS
Committees that file on a 

monthly schedule must file 
their next

report by October 20, 1984, and disclose all financial 
activity

of their committee from September 
1 through September 30, 1984.

Monthly reports are due 
by the twentieth of each 

month and should

cover all financial activity 
of the previous month.

COMPLINC
Political committees are 

fully liable for failure 
to file any

report required under 
the Act. Failure to file in a 

timely

fashion is a serious violation. 
Committees are subject 

to

enforcement action for 
late filing. Illegible reports which 

can

not be clearly reproduced 
and reports submitted 

on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. 
Committees filing such 

documents will be

required to refile.

*The first report filed 
by a committee shall 

include all amounts

received or disbursed 
prior to becoming a 

political committee,

even if such amounts were 
not received during the 

current report-

ing period. See 11 CR 104.3(a) 
and (b)e

-over-
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Attachment 7

9IEIRAL ELECTION COMMISSION%A"W G1(P ( M W 40 1 6 06IN

a.m. gicunkin Jr. yreasuet
CIPAC-Constr3tiee Industry

Political Action Committee
P.O. 9O3 29461
Dallas. 5I 75229

IdentificatiOc Nu3bets C00022640

References 1984 3lection Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. N3unkilns

This letter is promrted by the Commi5sionts review Of the

reports required to be fiMe 
by your committee; The followintg is

a list of reports your committee apparently 
hs failed to file in

a timely manner.

April Quarterly
(1/1/S4-3/31/84)

July QuarterlyA aI114.130/14)

4/1S/64

7/1S/64

4/23/4

6/06/84

'Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal

Election campaign Act and is essential to fulfilling the public

disclosure concept embodied In that law. The CommilsiOn views

failure to timely file reports 
a a serious violation of the 

Act.

This communication is to advise you that. notwithstanding any

matters which may be pending with the Commission# any additional

failure tO timely file a required report by your Committee Nay

result in the Commission initiating legal enforcement or audit

if you need assistance or 
have any questions regarding 

this

matter, please feel free to Contact me on our toll-free number.

(800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) S23-4046.

Michael S. Filler
Chief
Party/Won-Par ty stanch
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Attachment 9Page 1 of 2

FEDERAL ELEC T :ON' CO-%*ISsO
Dc J.641. October 1, 1984

0EtEMLF 4LCTO FILING NOTICE
FOR UINAUTRORIZED COMMITTEES

nUo MUST FILE THE PR 4ENERAL atCTO fil teORTe

All committees that -ile 16-4.hly repoztS Ou

general electiOn repozt 
due October 25t 1984.

In ditioe all quarterly filing committees 
that have Made

Intrbt l or expenditures (including independent 
*Xeln-

cotres)tins c tion with the general election 
must file a

rtues) in conneti if such activity has not previously beenpi -election report, 
tzs ".enral" fiing information*

reported. See below for -oatu....e.a filg i

WAT MUST BE pEPORTED 
otte

The report Must disclose 
all financial activity 

Of the commitee

from the later Of, 
the last report filed 

or the date Of registra

rough October 17. 1984. (Monthly filers must 
disclose

aion* th ctiiY from the later of October 
1 or the date of

registration' through 
October 17, 1984.)

WeeN TO FILE elction reports sent registered 
or certified mail

must be postmarked no later than 
October 22# 1984. Reports hand

sdelivered or mailed first 
class must be received 

no later than

close of business 
October 25. 1984.

- WHO MUST FILE TtlE POST-GENE 
era .o n .

All cor rittees must file 
the postin electio 

rptdvitye

December 6, 1984, regardless 
of elec

WHTh pUST BEnepra D ection report must cover 
all financial

The posthgenecal'ittee 
from either the date of the last report

filed or the date of registration, 
whichever is later* through

November 26, 1984.

WENt TO FILE
post-general election 

reports sent by registered 
or certified

mailmustea poectrked n later -than December 6. 1984. Reports
Mail must be Postmarkedsno 

clar mst be rmevdn 
ae

hand delivered Or 
mailed first classm 

b e d l

han celse ofbusiness December 6, 1984.than close ofu n w..-.. . U I lude all amounts

% --r-,t f ilea by a conOI&-e ka":.1itic1-committee,
*The first ze fsed rio to becomnga, n

received or disburse prio tog be~ gapltica coreitee

even if such amounts 
were not received drntecr

eprng p eiod. see 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

reporting pe o. -over

0
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WMERE AND SOW TO VILE
Committees should consult the 

Instructions on the enclosed FEC

goM 3X. for details.
QUARTERLY FILERS

same of Report
3rd Q-Repott
Pre-General
Post-GenOr al *
year-end

Period Covere.

07/01"10/01
10/18
11/27

- 09/30- 10/17
- 11/26
- 12/31

Raego/Cortemailing Date

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registration or the close of books

report filed, vhichever Is later.

Filing Date
10/15/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

of the last

**Reports filed 
the ro-Genera

*report should cover all financial activity from the 
last report

filed through November 26, 1984.

tMONTHLY FILERS

N4ame of Report

Oct. Monthly
pre-General
Post-General
Year-end

Period Covered

09/0110/01
10/16
11/27

09/3010/17
11/26
12/31

Reg./Cert.Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date
10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

CPLIiC committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file it a timely

o violation. Committees are subject to

enforcement action for late 
filing. illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced and reports 
submitted on non-FEC forms

will not be acceted. Committees filing such documents 
will be

required to refile.

FOR lNFORmATION CALLs Office 
of Public Communications

800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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COISRUCFION INDUSTRY POIITICAL ACTION w

P.O. I 41 * I6LLAS, TIXL1 7M221

i-U-m'y Ia. 11411

118. DOISI GARIDNERI
PEERAL ELECTION COMIION
INS . stet. N. w.
ff W Mointon D. C. am$

iE: EPOJRTS IDSITIPICATION WO4OO2Nk

Maw Di:

Imebad phase fiSd rpou t for above rferenced Identfication~nmbe cowvrg periods 49"1;-'84 - J10f-17-8 (tolfthl day report
p@wedfnlg ggSo eletion) and JO..t-04 - jj-sy-fd (lhlrliethl day #Wporl
a bigt the genra eleton).

I pldlx@ thlh repoI8 ar late but hope you will hve patience
wit a in regard to me being late.

Thank you for your conulderlion In this mtter.

Sincerely.

Ruth Lrlnmore
Secretary to Richard H. Sikee
Chafimen ICIPAC

rl
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